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(804) 445-1814

5090
1822:LAB
Ms. Mindy Sayres 43 820 1550

Environmental Science & Engineering, Inc.
201 Route 17 North
Rutherford, New Jersey 07070

Re: MCB Camp Lejeune HPIA Remedial Investigation/Feasibility
Study (RI/FS); Disposal of Drill Cuttings/Fluids

Dear Ms. Sayres:

As stated in the Camp Lejeune RI/FS Sampling Plan dated June
1990, drill cuttings and fluids (well development water and
drilling mud) generated during the HPIA well installations shall
be maintained/discharged in the immediate vicinity of the new
wells. LANTNAVFACENGCOM concurs with this approach for this
particular RI/FS project.

Upon analysis of groundwater samples taken from these wells,
we can better evaluate if these cuttings/fluids require further
sampling and subsequent disposal of as hazardous waste.

Request ESE cordon off (stakes and warning signs/flags) the area
containing these drill cuttings/mud to warn pedestrians and
discourage access.

LANTNAVFACENGCOM point of contact is laurie Boucher, P.E.,
telephone (804) 445-1814.

Sincerely,

C. R. THOMPSON, P.E.

Acting Head

Environmental Programs Branch

Environmental Quality Division
By direction of the Commander
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